
 

 

City Planning Board Agenda 

Agendas are due to Faith, no later than one-week prior desired publication of the agenda to post on the City’s webpage.  

Email agendas and minutes here.      
 

 

A regular meeting of the City Planning Board has been scheduled for January 18, 2023 at 

5:30 PM in the Community Room of the City-County Complex located at 414 E. 

Callender Street. This meeting will be facilitated by Jessie Wilcox. 

A virtual attendance option is also available: 

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81418546129?pwd=czVER1RTdWYwa3NScDdTUmZWNDZzUT09  

Meeting ID: 814 1854 6129  

Passcode: 081499  

Call in: (669) 900-9128 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Annual Election of Planning Board positions  

4. Approval of Minutes 

A. Approve November 16, 2022 Minutes 

5. New Business 

A. Interview Amy Schilling to fill the non-freeholder board member position (she is the sole 

applicant that qualified as a non-freeholder citizen). 

6. Old Business 

7. Public Comments 

8. Board Comments 

9. Adjournment 

 

1

mailto:fkinnick@livingstonmontana.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81418546129?pwd=czVER1RTdWYwa3NScDdTUmZWNDZzUT09


File Attachments for Item:

A. Approve November 16, 2022 Minutes

2



 

 

City Planning Board Minutes 

 

A meeting of the City Planning Board was held on November 16, 2022, from 5:30-7:30 p.m. The 

meeting was held via Zoom.  This meeting was facilitated by Jessie Wilcox. 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 In attendance: Jessie Wilcox, Torrey Lyons, Taya Cromley, Mija Hamilton, Jim Barrett, 

Shannon Holmes, Stacy Jovick. And Johnathan Hettinger. Staff: City Manager Grant Gager, 

Building Director Jim Woodhull and Planning Director Jennifer Severson. Applicant 

attendees: Matt Faure and Garrett Schultz and Bill Mullenfeld. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes: June 23, August 17, and September 21, 2022 

 Motion by Cromley, second by Hamilton.  

 Passes 8-0. 

 

4. General Public Comment (5:36 pm) 

 Frank Schroeder made comments 

 

5. New Business 

 

A. Preliminary Plat – Northtown Subdivision Phases 4A, 4B & 5 (5:40 pm) 

 Woodhull presented application and staff findings. 

 Woodhull stated applicant’s request for a variance from the City’s requirement to 

include alleys in the street design.  

 Woodhull recommended approval of the variance and conditional approval of the 

subdivision application and stated recommended conditions of approval.  

 Schultz presented for applicant. 

 Wilcox asked Board if they have technical questions for applicant 

 Lyons asked question  

 Schultz responded 

 Barrett asked question 

 Schultz responded 

 Hettinger asked question 

 Faure responded 

 Hettinger asked clarifying question 

 Faure responded 

 Jovick made comment and asked questions 

 Faure and Schultz responded 

 Jovick asked several clarifying questions 

 Schultz responded 

3



 

 

City Planning Board Minutes 

 Holmes asked question 

 Schultz responded 

 Hettinger asked clarifying question 

 Schultz responded 

 Lyons asked follow up question 

 Schultz responded 

 Jovick made comment 

 Schultz deferred to Mullenfeld 

 Mullenfeld responded 

 Wilcox opened public comment (6:43 pm) 

 Robert Ballard made comments 

 Andy Hathaway made comments 

 Wilcox closed public comment (6:49 pm) 

 Wilcox reopened Board discussion 

 Wilcox asked for point of order clarification 

 Woodhull clarified 

 Barrett asked question 

 Holmes responded 

 Barrett asked several clarifying questions 

 Holmes responded 

 Cromley made comment 

 Hettinger asked question 

 Schultz responded 

 Hettinger asked question 

 Wilcox deferred to Woodhull  

 Woodhull responded  

 Hettinger proposed additional conditions of approval 

 Jovick asked for point of order clarification 

 Holmes clarified 

 Wilcox asked for point of order clarification 

 Holmes clarified 

 Lyons made comment 

 Hettinger made comment 

 Lyons made several comments 

 Wilcox asked question 

 Schultz responded 

 Wilcox requested motion 

 Barrett moved to approve variance (7:12 pm) 

 Jovick seconded 

 Motion passes- 8-0 

4



 

 

City Planning Board Minutes 

 Wilcox asked for final discussion points from board on subdivision approval (7:13 

pm) 

 Barrett asked question 

 Schultz responded 

 Barrett asked follow up question 

 Schultz responded 

 Hamilton asked question 

 Wilcox deferred to Holmes 

 Holmes responded 

 Cromley asked for point of order clarification 

 Wilcox deferred to staff 

 Woodhull responded 

 Cromley made comment 

 Jovick made point of order comment 

 Jovick made additional comments 

 Wilcox asked clarification question 

 Holmes responded 

 Jovick made comment 

 Wilcox asked question 

 Schulz responded 

 Hettinger made comments 

 Wilcox asked staff a question 

 Woodhull responded 

 Jovick made comment 

 Wilcox made comment 

 Barrett made comment 

 Holmes made comments 

 Wilcox asked clarification question 

 Holmes responded 

 Lyons asked question 

 Hettinger asked question 

 Wilcox deferred to Woodhull 

 Woodhull responded 

 Lyons asked clarification question 

 Hettinger responded 

 Wilcox made comment 

 Jovick made comment 

 Wilcox provided summary of discussed conditions 

 Hamilton asked point of order question 

 Wilcox responded 

 Jovick made point of order comment 

5



 

 

City Planning Board Minutes 

 Holmes made a motion to approve with conditions (7:40 pm) 

 Hamilton seconds 

 Motion passes 8-0 

 

B. Vote on applicants for Planning Board non-freeholder vacancy (7:41 pm) 

6. Administrative Comments (7:45 pm) 

A. Public Works Update provided by Director Holmes (7:45 pm) 

B. Planning Update- Woodhull had no additional updates (7:47 pm) 

C. Board Comments (7:47 pm) 

 Barrett asked question 

 Wilcox deferred to Woodhull 

 Woodhull responded 

 Jovick asked question 

 Wilcox deferred to staff 

 Woodhull responded 

 Jovick asked question 

 Woodhull responded 

 Jovick made comment 

 Jovick asked question 

 Wilcox deferred to staff 

 Severson responded 

 

7. Wilcox adjourned meeting (7:55 pm) 

6



File Attachments for Item:

A. Interview Amy Schilling to fill the non-freeholder board member position (she is the sole applicant that 

qualified as a non-freeholder citizen).

7



8



9



10



11


	Top
	Item A.	Approve November 16, 2022 Minutes
	Minutes_11-16-2022_FINAL

	Item A.	Interview Amy Schilling to fill the non-freeholder board member position (she is the sole applicant that qualified as a non-freeholder citizen).
	Amy Shilling_10-25-2022

	Bottom

